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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ritco Travels and Tours Private
Limited, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs( financial position) of the
Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit / Lloss and total comprehensive
income/Loss, (financial performance), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with
the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Material uncertainty relating to going concern

We draw attention to note No. 30(16) — Other explanatory information relating to impact of
global health pandemic Covid13 on the company and its business pointing out the disruptions
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effecting turnover, profitability and cash flows impacting going concern and the efforts of
company to handle the situation with expectation of realization of carrying value of receivables

and intangible assets and no effect on going conern status of company and its business with
events being uncertain at present.

QOur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is respansible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion
on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities:
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selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
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we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. Materiality is the
magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. We
communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those
charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lass including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended from to time

e) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that in our opinion the going concern
matter described in material uncertainty related to going concern paragraph above , may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, asthe company is a private limited company , provisions of section 197 of the Act are not
applicable to the company.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements. Refer note no. 30 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts.
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iii. The Company had no amounts to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund
and consequently there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For ANAND JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registratf’ n No.001857C

J r | ;
Ky~ 3
(ANAND PRAKASH JAIN) e
Proprietor
M.No.071045
UDIN 21071045AAAAAQ1990

Place : Jaipur
Date: 23/04/2021
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ritco Travels and
Tours Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
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internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
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subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. However Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting needs further improvement.

For ANAND JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 001857C

,y//ow:/ [
(ANAND PRAKASH JAIN) y -
Proprietor »
M.N0.071045
Place : Jaipur

Date: 23/04/2021
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Referred to in paragraph 2 under
‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members
of Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited of even date)

i. In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. However such records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of certain fixed assets are being updated.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased
manner over a period of three years. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢ ) In our opinion , this periodicity of physical verification, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to us, we
report that, the title deeds, of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

ii. The Company is a service company , primarily rendering tour and travel services. Accordingly
it does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans , secured or unsecured to any company , firm, limited liability partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Thus
paragraphs 3(iii) (a) to ( c ) of the order are not applicable and hence not commented upon

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act with respect to grant of
loans, making investments , giving guarantees and providing securities, to the extent
applicable,

v. The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
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deposits as at March 31, 2021 . As per the information & explanations given to us no order has
been passed by Company Law Board, or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
India or any Court or any other tribunal in this respect and hence question of its compliance
does not arise.

vi. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Company has generally been regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities amount deducted/ accrued in the books of accounts in
respect of undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no material arrears
of undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues as
at March 31, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no material dues of
income tax, Sales tax/value added tax/ service tax/ goods and service tax, or Customs Duty
which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities as at March 31, 2021 on
account of dispute

viii. The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings from financial
institutions, bank , government or dues to debentureholders during the year.

ix. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year . In our opinion term loans were applied for the
purpose for which loans were obtained by the Company.

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year, However

i) during the year instance of unauthorised use by unkown person of portal of Airline by using
the ID of Company for making tickets costing Rs,80083/- was observed. Company has
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intimated CERT-IN regarding this incidence and filed complaint with Cyber cell. Pending action
at cyber cell, provision of loss if any which may arise, has not been provided for.

ii) a petition had been filed by one of the vendors against the company under Insolvency and
bankruptcy code before NCLT for recovery of a sum of RS 121.52 lacs in earlier years .
Company has not made any provision for this liability as in the opinion of the company based
on legal view provided by legal experts, the matter is not maintainable.

xi. As the company is a private limited company , hence provisions of Section 197 of the Act are
not applicable in respect of the payment of managerial remuneration made by the company.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv. As per the information provided to us , during the year Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible
debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable to the Company.

0
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xvi. The Company is nat required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934.

For ANAND JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registpation No.001857C

(ANAND PRAKASH JAIN)
Proprietor
M.No.071045

Place : Jaipur

Date23/04/2021



Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited)

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

(Amount in lacs)
Note As at As at
Particulars No. 31ist March, 2021 31st March, 2020
ASSETS
1) Non-current assets
(&) Proerty, Plant and Equipment 2 320.79 339.14
(b) Other Intangible assets 3 36.46 46.64
(c) Rental Lease Assets = 20.16
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Loans 4 5.19 5.19
(if) Others 2 '
(&) Deferred tax assets 6817 71.88 17.81
(F) Other non current assets 7 0.01 038
—18433 22031
2) current assets
(a) Financial Assats
(i) Trade Receivable 8 696.40 97398
(if) Cash and cash equivalents 9 11.65 o305
(iif) Bank balances other than (iT} above 10 26,55 25.‘15
(iv) Loans 11 33935 475.83
() Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 59.21 B5.56
(€) Other current assets 13 39,65 41.86
1,172.82 1,695.83
Total Assets .15 2125.13
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 14 285.89 280,89
(b) Cther Equity 15 6251 218.16
352 —_— 507,05
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilibes
(i) Borrowings 16 584.16 1.56
(i) Lease liabilities = 7.65
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 17 - =
18 = z

(c) Other non-current liabilities

2 Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(1) Borowings 18 404.55 1,263.99
(if) Lease liabilities =
Current maturity of lease liabilities x 15.81
(iii) Trade payables 20

(a) total outstanding dues of micro -
enterprises & small enterprises

b) total outstanding dues of creditors
other than micro enterprises & small i 25.64

enterprises 58,21
(iv) Other financial liabilities {other than those
specified in item (c) 2 5786 3871

(b) Other current liabilities 22 182.54 19215
() Frovisions .

Total Equity and Liabilities 1,607.15 2,125.13
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements  1-30

Other Explanatory Information 30
The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For ANAND JAIN & CO,

FRN 001857C

Chartarad A

o C oy Mowntia e

For and on bahaif of the Board of Dwrecrors of
Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited 4

(Anand Prakash Jain) (Hem Kudpar Bhargava) (Manisha Agarwal) (Dili M 0]
Proprietor Director (Non Executive Chairperson) (Group Company Sicretary)
M. No. 071045 DIN:-03230480 DIN:-00453971 ACS 17572

Place: Jaipur
Date: 23.04.2021

UDied 21071045 AAARAR IF50



Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp Intamational Limited)
Stat t of profit and loss for year ended 31st, March, 2021

(Amount in lacs)

Note Year ended Year ended
PARTICINARS No. 31.03.2021 31,03.2020
1  Revenue from operations 23 162.42 658.31
II Other income 24 1Z.51 12.05
I Total Income (I + II) 174.93 670.37
IV Expenses: ——
Purchase of Stock in Trade
Employee benefits expense 25 143.60 357.10
Finance costs 26 111.07 137.49
Depreciation and Amortisation 27 3B.00 43.50
Vehicle Operating Expenses 28 13.75 60.40
Other expenses 29 B2.66 183.13
Provision for Trade Recevable Impairment 7 104.12
Total expenses (1V) 389.07 885.73
V  Profit before exceptional items & tax(III-IV) (214,14) (215.37)
VI Exceptional Items . *
VII Profit/(loss) before tax (V-VI) (214.14) (215.37)
VIII Tax expense:
Current tax -
MAT Credit set off/ /Carried Forward - .
Deferred tax liability(+)/assets(-) (56.74) (30.09)
Income tax for earlier year 4,86 1.10
Total Tax Expenses (51.88) (28.99)
Profit/(loss) for the period from continuing
M operations (VII-VIII) (62:20) (186:28)
X Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations -
XI Tax expense of discontinued operations
Profit/(Loss) from discontinued operations (after -
tax) (X-XI)
XIII Profit/(loss) for the period (IX+XII) (162,26) (186.38)
XIV Other Comprehensive Income
A(i) Iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss = =
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans =
; 10.27 (3.76)
transferred to ocl
(ii) Income tax on above (2.67) 0.8
Total 7.60 (2.78)
Total Comprehensive Income for the periad
XV (XIII+XIV) (Comprising Profit(Loss) and Other (154.66) (189.16)
Comprehensive Income for the period)
Earnings per equity share (for continuing
operation):
(1) Basic (5.62) (7.12)
(2) Diluted (5.62) (7.12)
Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of financial statements  1-30
Other Explanatory Information
The notes referred to above form an intearal part of the financial statements |
As per our report of even date attached
For ANAND JAIN & CO. For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of N
FRN 001857C Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited

Chartered A ;.mrant; e

pr <~..._<}-1-;m.w0:~-m_, Maraiia @guuw@ i

(Anand Prakash Jain) (Hem Kumar Bhargava) (Manisha Agarwal) (Dilip orwal)
Proprietor Director (Non Executive Chairperson) (Group Company Secretary)
M. No. 071045 DIN:-03230480 DIN:-00453971 ACS 17572

Place: Jaipur

Date: 23.04.2021
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RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED

(A WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARY OF TRANSCORP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED)

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Rs. In lacs RS. in lacs

Cash Flow from operating activities

Profit{+) / Loss(-) before tax -214.14 -215.37
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation 38.00 43.50
( Profit )/ Loss on sale of fixed assets = =
Bad debts written off/ provison for impairment 2152 106.50
Profit on termination of lease -3.51 -0.61
Unspent Liabilities written back/write backs -1.47 -22.47
Interest Expense 111.07 134.23
Rental Income -4.20 -6.00
Other borrowing costs = 3.26
Interest Income -8.31 -6.05
Operating profit before working capital changes -61.04 37.00
Movements in working capital:
Increase(+) / Decrease(-) in trade payables -72.57 -438.57
Increase(+) / Decrease(-) in other current finandial llabiiities 19.15 -9,22
Increase(+) / Decrease(-) in other current liabilities -8.14 23.16
Increase(+) / Decrease(-) in other non-current liabilities - -9.96
Decrease(+) / Increase(-) in non-current financial assets-loans - 7.12
Decrease{+) [ Increase(-) in other non-current financial assets - 0.68
Decrease(+) / Increase(-) in other non current assets 0.35 7.97
Decrease(+) / Increase(-) in trade receivables 256.06 614,50
Decrease{+) / Increase(-) in current financial assets- loans 136.47 -72.73
Decrease{+) [ Increase(-) in other current assets 2.21 12.12
Defined benefit plan under CCI impact 10.27 -3.76
282.76 168.30
e
Direct taxes paid including GST on advance/refund received 21.89 4.29
Net cash flow from (+) / used in (-) operating activities (A) 304.65 172.59
Cash Flow from investing activities
Purchase of tangible ,intangible and right to use fixed assets -0.47 -45.89
Termination of lease 14,68 3.51
Investment in bank deposits having original maturity of mare than three months -1.40 -25.15
Rental Income 4.20 6.00
Interest Income 8.31 6.05
Met cash flow from (+) [ used in (-) investing activities (B) 25.32 -55.48
Cash Flow from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital % 88.89
Securlties Premium = 111,11
Lease borrowings -23.46 23:46
Interest paid -111.07 -134.23
Other Borrowing costs - -3.26
Proceeds(+)/Repayment(-) fram/of current financial liabilities-borowings (net) -850.44 -80.43
Praceeds(+)/Repayment{-) from/of non-current financial liabilities- borowings (net) 582 60 -72.28
Net cash flow from (+) / used in (-) financing activities (C) -411.37 -66.74
Net increase(+) /decrease (-) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B8+C) -81.40 50.37
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 93.05 42.6
Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year 11.65 93.0
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 0.71 3.22
Balances with banks on current accounts 10.94 87.12
Cheques, drafts on hand - 2.71
Total cash and cash equivalents (Refer note No.9) 11.65 93.05
Notes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been compiled from and is based on the balance sheet as at 31.03.2021 and the
related statement of profit and loss for the year ended on that date.

. The above cash flow statement has been prepared as per the indirect method as set out in Ind As Standard-7 on

Cash flow statement as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013.

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprises cash at bank and in hand and short-term

investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

(=)

w

The accompaying notes 1 to 30 are an integral part of the financizl statements

As per our annexed report of even date

For ANAND JAIN & CO. For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited
FRN:001857C
L]

- GJ—’/MM @MNOJ "JJJ
ANAND P H JAIN Manisha Agarwal Hem Kumar Bhajgava
PROPRIETOR MNon-Executive Chalrperson DirectHr
M.NO.-071045 DIN: 00453971 DIN: D3230480 ACS:17572
Place: JAIPUR

Date:23/04/2021
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RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31°t March, 2021 and Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that
date.

Note No. 1 - Corporate Information and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Reporting Entity
RITCO Travels And Tours Private Limited (“the company”) is a private limited company domiciled in
India (CIN: U63040RJ2010PTC032902),having its registered office at “Transcorp Towers”, 5th floor,
MotiDoongri road, Jaipur-302004. Company is mainly engaged in the business of Travels and Tours
related activities. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited.

B. Basis of Preparation

1)

2)

3)

4)

;

Statement of Compliance

Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified roadmap to implement Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. As
per the said roadmap, Parent company, M/sTranscorp International limited and its subsidiaries
are required to apply Ind AS starting from financial year beginning on or after 1* April, 2017. As
RITCOTravels And Tours Private Limited is wholly owned subsidiary of Parent company, M/s
Transcorp International limited, hence it is also required to apply Ind AS from Financial Year
beginning on or after 1°* April, 2017.

Accordingly, these financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with
the Ind AS.

These standalone financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting on going
concern assumption and comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent amendments thereto,
the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable) and applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 1956.

These financial statements were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on 23" April, 2021
Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention except for revalued
costs and following material items which have been measured at fair value as required by IND
AS-

- Defined benefit plans- Plan assets measured at fair value

Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs.

Current and Non Current Classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification,
An asset is classified as current when it is:
o Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,
o Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
o Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or



o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

o o0 o o

The Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as Non-
Current assets and liabilities.

Significant Accounting Policies

A summary of the accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are
as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in the financial statements.

On transition to IND AS, the company has elected to utilize the option under Ind AS 101 by not
applying the provisions of Ind AS 16 and Ind AS 38 retrospectively and continue to use the
previous GAAP carrying amount as a deemed cost under Ind AS at the date of transition to Ind
AS. Therefore, the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets as
per the previous GAAP as at 1 April 2016, i.e.; the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS, were
maintained on transition to Ind AS.

Property, Plant and Equipment
1.1. Initialrecognition and measurement

An item of PPE is recognised as an asset if and only if it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with them will flow to the company and the cost of item can be measured
reliably.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses.Cost includes any cost directly attributable to bringing the
asset to the location and operating condition like installation and assembly cost. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cost. All cost related to acquisition and
installation are capitalized.

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment having different useful lives are recognized separately.

1.2. Subsequent cost
Subsequent expenditure is added to the book value only if it increases the future economic
benefits from the existing asset.




1.3. Depreciation

Assets are depreciated using straight line method over the estimated useful life of the asset as
specified in Part “C” of Schedule Il of Companies Act, 2013 after retaining residual value at a
maximum of 5% of original cost. Asset’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each
financial year end considering the physical condition of the assets.

1.4. De-recognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits
are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains or losses on disposal/ transfer/ de-
recognition of item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined as difference between net
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

Intangible Assets
2.1 Initial Recognition and measurement
Identifiable intangible assets are recognized
When company controls the asset
- ltis probable that future economic benefits will flow to the company
- The cost of the asset can be reliably measured

Intangible assets comprise Website development, software cost and integration costwhich are
developed and set up for business operations of the company. Intangible assets that are
acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes any directly attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make assets ready for its intended use.

2.2 Subseguent Cost

Subsequent expenditure is recognised as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when
it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the
enterprise and the cost of the item can be measurably reliably.

2.3 Amortization

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method basis as per the methodology provided
and useful life of the asset mentioned in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.Amortization of
intangible assets is included in the head Depreciation and amortization expenses in the
statement of profit and loss.

2.4 De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their
use or upon their disposal. Gains or losses on disposal/ transfer/ de-recognition of intangible
assets are determined as difference between net sale proceeds and the carrying amount of
intangible asset and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

-



3. Right to use Asset

Initial recognition

Consequent upon apllicability of “IND AS 116- Leases”, following the modified retrospective
method of transition , right to use asset was recognised in respect of all lease contracts for a
period more than one year existing on 1.4.2019 at an amount equal to present value , based on
incremental rate of borrowing , of lease liability net of cumulative adjustments. In respect of
new lease contracts for a period exceeding one year entered during the accounting period of
financial statements, right to use was accounted for at an amount equal to present value ,
based on incremental rate of borrowing , of lease liability. Right to use assets are amortized on
straight line method basis over the useful life of the asset. In case of premature termination of
contract as per right available in the lease agreements it is derecognized and difference
between lease liability and the value of right to use existing at the time of termination is
transferred to statement of profit and loss under the head other operating income . There was
no case of modification of the lease contracts. Modification if any will be accounted for as
provided in INDAS 116.

4, Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs specifically relating to the acquisition of qualifying assets that necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are capitalized (net of incame on
temporarily deployment of funds) as part of the cost of such assets. Borrowing cost consists of
interest and other cost that the company incurs in connection with the borrowing funds.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

5. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax (including MAT).
Current tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is
recognized in OCl or equity.

Current tax provision is made in accordance with the relevant tax regulations applicable to the
company.Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current income taxes are recognized
under ‘Income tax payable’ net of payments on account, or under ‘Tax receivables’ where there
is a debit balance.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of taxable
profit and are accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.



Deferred tax is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it relates
to items recognized directly in OCl or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

MAT (Minimum Alternate Tax) is applicable to the company. MAT paid in the year is charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. MAT credit available is recognized as an asset
only to the extent, there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax
during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.
The company reviews the MAT credit entitlement at each balance sheet date and writes down
the carrying value of MAT credit entitlement to the extent that there is no longer convincing
evidence to the effect that company will pay normal tax during the specified period.

6. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at banks being balances with banks in current
accounts, cash in hand and cheques/drafts in hand.

7. Cash Flow Statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in IND AS 7
“Statement of Cash Flows”.

8. Foreign Currency Transactions and Translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising
on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in
which it arises.

9. Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting
date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of
Ind AS 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable
amount (higher of its fair value less costs to disposal or its value in use) is estimated.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its Cash Generating Unit
(CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recoghized in profit or
loss.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount which is
only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that



10.

11.

12,

would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had
been recognized.

Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net profit or loss for the period attributable to
the equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is
adjusted for the events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a right issue, share split and
reverse share split that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources. However, it shall not be adjusted for conversion of potential
ordinary shares.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potential shares.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of
money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. The expense relating to provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss after netting off any amount expected to be
recovered from a third party with virtual certainty and can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that outflow of resources
will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on
contingent liability is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Contingent liabilities are
disclosed on the basis of judgment of management/ independent experts. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Financial Instruments

a) Financial Assets
Company’s financial assets include trade receivables, security deposits, advances, cash and cash
equivalents and short term loans and advances.

Initial Recognition and Measurement

10



All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent Measurement

The Financial Instrument is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are
met:

* The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

* Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on following financial assets:

Trade Receivables:

Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash
shortfalls over the expected life of financial assets. However, company’s trade receivables
generally are of short term nature, hence no expected credit loss is provided. Actual credit loss
during the period assessed by management is recognized in statement of profit and loss as bad
debts. For the purpose of ECL no separate tracking of changes in credit risk of individual trade
receivable and contract asset is done as these do not contain significant financing component .
Accordingly impairment is estimated under the simplified approach

Other financial assets:

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, impairment loss is provided.

The estimated impairment losses are recognized as a separate provision for impairment and the
impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss .

De-recognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset (or where applicable, a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the company’s balance sheet)
when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either

(a) The company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset

(b) The company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the

. asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

D




13.

14.

b) Financial Liability
The company’s financial liabilities mainly includes, borrowings including deposits, trade
payables and other payables.

Initial Measurement

All financial liabilities other than fair valued through profit and loss are recognised initially at fair
value less transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction
costs of financial liabilities are carried at fair value through profit and loss is expensed in
statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

These liabilities include deposits and interest bearing loans and borrowings. Subsequent to
initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using effective interest
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking in to account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are integral part of EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance cost in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to borrowings.
Since there are no or immaterial transaction costs in borrowings,EIR has not been calculated.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another, from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Fair Value measurement

In determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Entity uses a variety of methods
and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.
These methods used to determine fair value includes discounted cash flow analysis, available
quoted market prices, dealer quotes and other appropriate methods. All methods of assessing
fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be
realized.

For financial assets and liabilities maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date and
which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of these instruments.

Revenue

Company’s revenue is arising from sale of services like ticketing, vehicle rentals, tours, hotels

_and Allied Activities.

12



15,

16.

b)

For services rendered to clients, the commission received from airlines, hotels etc., transport
income and income on tours and other services (net of charges) are accounted for on rendering
of service/accrual as per relevant contact terms using best estimate. It is recognised upon
transfer of control of services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration,
company expects to receive in exchange for those services . Volume and other discounts as well
as pricing incentives to customers are accounted for as reduction of revenue.

Company collects GST on behalf of the government and therefore, it is not an economic benefit
flowing to the company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

Revenue from other income comprises interest on bank deposits, loans and advances, rental
income from letting and subletting and profit from sale of assets. For all operating leases ,
rental income is recognized as per the contract of lease.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

Dividends

Dividends and interim dividends payable to a Company’s shareholders are recognized as
changes in equity in the period in which they are approved by the shareholders’ meeting and
the Board of Directors respectively.

Company has not declared or proposed any dividend payable to shareholders,

Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits-It includes benefits like salaries, non-vesting compensated
absences and various incentives. These are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss of the year in which the related services are rendered.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under performance related pay if
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of
past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Long Term Benefit Plans- These are in nature of defined benefit obligations, in respect of
Gratuity Liability and Provident/Pension Fund.

The cost of providing gratuity, a defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
method, an the basis of actuarial valuations carried out by third party actuaries at each Balance
sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to other comprehensive income in the period in
which they arise. Other costs are accounted for in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to the statement of profit and loss
each year.

17. Use of Estimates and Management judgments
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The preparation of financial statements reguires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets,
liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingent
assets and liabilities at the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on
previous experience and other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances.

a)

b)

<)

d)

e)

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other economic factors (such
as the stability of the industry and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance
expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset. Useful life of
assets is determined in accordance with Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, The Company
reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment.

Useful life of intangible Assets

Useful life of intangible assets is generally determined in accordance with Schedule Il to the
companies Act, 2013. In case of linking costs, life is estimated to the best of
judgments/estimates by management.

Management believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable. The company reviews at the
end of each reporting date the useful life of Intangible Assets.

Provisions and Contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best judgment by
management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss. If circumstances change
following unforeseeable developments, then this likelihood could alter.

Income Taxes

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets and liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from actual
outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the standalone
financial statements.

Impairment of financial assets

14



f)

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected loss rates. The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Defined Benefit Plan

The cost of defined benefit plan and the present value of such obligation are determined using
actuarial valuation. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases, mortality rates and attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in
the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

15



9l

910z Trit IE3 SHTT BSEE b0 53 GL355v 15v31 WINTY
OZOT'ED'TE 1Z0Z'€0°1E 1Z0TE0'TE swaugsnlpy | oL euun 0Z0T'¥0'10 1ZOT'E0'TE syuougsnipy e 0Z0Z°P0° 10
sy sy e sy Juonanpaq R Sepng e sy e sy Juomonpag o v se pasiubodoy sieymed
018 JaN ucnepasdag }o0ig ss019
(s2e) 11 Junowy) S13SSV 3SVI1 IWANIY
SIRSA QT M E aemyog sndwod

£107 "1 Sowedhucy a0 T 3japays sad se saan njssn ‘1

potd PBUC| B U0 JualWaaIGe J0 UsKUIYS Maual Bununsse Appoe) uoneiBap jo asn emadiad a Busapsuo seek ua Jo pouad @ Jan0 posiwowe Buag s1 oM saEueYD uoneiBag SpIEMO) | THI 01 pied e 52706 SH SN YO0 ST

¥o'oy 9¥'0E o0zT’sy ST01 I_ £0°SE 9918 99°18 [T
[(EX 12 9v°9E [T&13 - - 8101 FOGE 9918 - 9978 T S3500 DIEA05 1 IUDWG0EASD DISHOM,
0ZOZ £0'1E [ TZOCEOIE 1Z0T'E0°TE sjuaunsnipy 0Z0Z¥O 10 TZOCED'TE SuBuRsnIpy 0Z0Z +0° 10
e sy je 5y e sy Juopnpag | =4 A Suuna _ 1€ sy je sy Juompnpaq BORIRPY _ 1® sy sienanseg
#2018 19N uonepaidag #7018 55019
(5o%) w1 Junowy)
sjassy a|qiBuRUT - SJPSSE JUDLIND LON
£ 230N
SIZIA 019 AN
ST sendiwoy
S 6 uatudinby a0
SIPAA 0T NN PUB DI
S § JaUoTIpun]) Ny
SIETA 09 Buipying
£102 1Y sawedwo) 3y 0} 1 HNPaPS sad se saan jngasn '
PI6EE 6L°0ZE ¥rzon SEBT 608 ECELY ETETY [ZET
IVET 516 v 8z ZEr T6'EC BELE RELE SPIPA
0L's 96T 58T (733 BLS1 8YIL BR1Z sanduio)
009 0Lt 8601 ({153 898 89T 8901 WAWAINGS 390J0
[A%43 606 BEFT £0°E SETT 9V'ET WEe SN PUE AL
7T S9°T vWE 650 B 805 B80S [ECTTS R
T9°66C STY6L 069 BES F T3 ¥ITZE P 12E Buipiing|
OZOTE0TE [ TZOTEOTE | TZOTEOIE Susunsnlpy 0Z0Z'¥0°T0 1Z0TEOTE sjuaunsnlpy 0Z0C ¥0° 10
seak ayg Bu suony
1esy 0 sy je sy Juonpnpag 8 Hng 1 sy e sy Juoganpag il e sy sienoRIed
WN uonepaidag #o0|g 55049
SO€| Ul Junoury

Juawdinby 3 Jueld ‘Auadold -53essy JUALIND UON

T PN

TTOT ‘YdIep ISTE JE Se SHUI WIS [BDURUL) 03 SHON
(pojul jeuoneusiu] dioosuel] Jo ARipsqns paumo Aoym )
QILIWIT 3LVAING SHNOL ANY STIAVHL ODLTH



RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED

(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited)
MNotes to financial statements as at 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Note 4
Non Current Financial Assets- Loans

Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits
Total

Note5
Non Current Financial Assets- Others

Other bank balances
Total

Note 6
Other Non Current Assets

Deffered Tax Assets

MAT Credit Entitlement
Total

Note 7
Other Non Current Assets

Prepaid expenses
Capital Advances
Total

Note B

Current Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Unsecured, Cansidered good

Unsecured which have significant increase in credit risk
Unsecured with Credit Impairment

Less:- Provision for Impairment
Total

Note 9
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balances with banks
- In current accounts
- In CC accounts-HDFC bank
BANK OF BARODA CC
Cheques, drafts on hand
Cash on hand
Total

Note 10

Bank Balances Other the cash and cash Equivalents

Balances with banks

Deposit with original maturity more then three month and maturing with
in twelve months ({ including Interest Accrued) (Under lien for cash

credit limit with BOB)

(Amount in lacs)

As at

31.03.2021  As at 31.03.2020
5.19 5.19
5.19 519

27.55 27.55
27.55 27.55

0.01 0.36

0.01 0.36

800.52 1,078.09
(104.12) (104.12)

696.40 973.98
10.92 86.35

0.02 0.77

0.00 2.7

0.71 3.22
11.65 93.05

26.55 25.15
26.55 25.15
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RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited)
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March 2021

(Amount in lacs)

As at As at
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Note 11
Current Financial Assets -Loans
Unsecured, considered good
Security Deposits ( Includes Rs. 32 lacs under Joint bank
Guarantee agreement with TAFI) [See Note No. 30(9)] 33.63 103.62
Loans and advances to related parties /Others
Others:
Loans and advances to others
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received or pending adjustments 305.72 372.21
Total 339.35 475.83
Note 12
Current Tax Assets (Net)
TDS Receivable 53.81 85.96
GST on Advance 5.40 -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - =
Total 59,21 85.96
Notel3
Other Current Assets
Other Advances 32.46 36.65
Prepaid expenses 7.19 5.21
Total 39.65 41.86

Jo
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RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp Internaticnal Limited)
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March, 2021

Note -14 Share capital

(Amount in lacs)

= As at As at
Particulars 31st March,2021 31st March, 2020
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs, 10 each 3,000,000 300.00 3,000,000 300.00
3,000,000 300.00 3,000,000 300.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,888,888 288.89 2,888,888 288.89
2,888,888 288.89 2,888,888 288.89
(i) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
As at As at
Particulars 31st March,2021 31st March, 2020
Number Amount Number Amount
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the
year 2,888,888 288.89 2,000,000 200.00
Add : Issued during the year - - 888,888 88.89
Shares outstanding at the end of the period 2,888,888 288.89 2,888,888 288.89
(iil) Shares held by holding company
As at As at
Particulars 31st March,2021 31st March, 2020
Number Amount Number Amount
Equity shares of Re. 10 each fully paid up held by
Transcorp International Limited , the holding
company including its nominees 2,888,888 288.89 2,888,888 288.89
2,888,888 288.89 2,888,888 288.89
(iv) Particulars of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
Transcorp International Limited, Holding Company 2,888,888 100% 2,688,888 100%
2,888,888 100% 2,888,888 100%o

(v) As per record of the company, including its register of shareholder/ members and other declaration received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represent both legal and beneficial cwnership of shares,
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RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED )
(A whally owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited)
Notes to financial statements as at 31st March, 2021

Particulars

Note 15

Other Equity

Securities Premium Account
Retzined Eamings

Other Reserves- FVTOCT Reserve

Total

MNote 16

Non Current Financial Liabilities- Borrowings

Secured - Term Loans from banks

HODFC Bank Limited

Against hypothecation of specfic vehice and repayabie in 36
moninly instalments of Rs.13800 from the date of loan noiusive of
interest @ 10.76 %

WORKING CAPITAL TERM LOAN FROM BANK OF BARODA
Secured by Hypothecation of all stodks, book debls and movable 584.18
fixed assets present and future of company , equitadie mortgage of

speafic property of company specific | property

of hotding company and Uen on Fixed Deposit and corporate

ouarantee of hoiding romoany.

Terms of Rep n72 ranging from

As.6 lacs to Rs.11 lacs w.e £.26.12,2021

INTEREST 8.10%

FIUBEY
(253.40)
680

[Amount In lacs)

As 0t 31.03.2020

unon

{91.18)
{0.81}

63.51

218.16

24.00

—_— e

Mon Current

1.40

Total 584.16

L8

L9

Note 17

Deferred tax labllity

Deferred tax labsity

Deferrad tax llaxity/ (Assets on OC)
Difference between accounting and tax
- Depreciaton

Deferred tax assets

Employee benefits

Disaliowancas under Section 438

Current Year Loss
Net Deferred Tax Liabliity

Total

Note 18
Other nan-current liabilities
Income received but not acoued

Total

Note 19
Current Financial Liabilities- Borrowings
Secured-
Bank of Baroda
Secured by Hypothecation of all stocks, book debls and movabie
fixad assets present and future of company , equitabie mortgage of
specific immavabie property of company specific immavable property
of hoiding comoany and Lien on Fixed Deposit and corporate
auArantes of holding momoany.

Cash Credit Umit

Overdralt

FITL

Unsecured

From Related Parties

Trarscorp International Lt - Holding Company

Ayan Fintrade Put. Lid.

Bhabani Pigments Pvt, Ltd,

Intevest accured but not Due- Bhaban Pigments Pyt Ltd
Security Deposits

Deposits from Holding Company

Depcsits frem others

971
267

(0.02)

(0.66)
0.63

(56.76)
(54.07)

(Amount in lacs)

40.38
(053]

L7

{1.48)
(0.07)

(30.28)
(30.62)

S &

100.00

95.38

200.00
411

1.00
405

752
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RITCO TRAVELS AND TOURS PRIVATE LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited)

Notes to financial statements as at 31st March, 2021

{Amount in Lacs)

As at As at
Particulars 31st March,2021 31st March,2020
Note 20
Trade Payables

Trade Payables

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises & small enterprises = =
b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises

& small enterprises 25.64 98.21
Total 25.64 98.21

*The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008
which recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with its customers
the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum, No such information is
available with the management and consequently , there are no overdues outstanding to micro and small enterprises
as defined under Micro, Small and Madium enterprises Development Act, 2006, Further, the Company has not
received any claim for interest from any supplier under the said Act..

Details of dues to MSME's is as per information available with the
Company:

a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon ( o be shown
separately) remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year.;

Principal Amount

Interest Due

b) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (
27 of 2006}, along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year . ;

c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment ( which has been paid but beyond the appointed
day during the year) bit without adding the interest specified under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.:
d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end
of each accounting year; and

e) the amount further interest remaining due and payable even in
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above
are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

MNote 21
Current Liabilities - Other Financial Liablities

Current maturities of Long term Borrowings 25,56 1.40
Expenses and other payables ( including payable to holding co.

Rs.1,251,621/- net of recovery for services rendered) 32.3¢ 37.30
Total 57.86 38.71
Note 22

Other Current Liablities

TDS /AR/ES] /Bonus and other statutory cbligations 10.62 31.41
Income received but not accrued 11.46 20.53
Advance from customers 160.45 140.21
Total 182.54 192.15

g

A7 8

&




Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Transcorp Interational Limited)
ded 31st, March, 2021

Statement of profit and loss for year

Note No.23
Revenue from operations

Particulars

Sale of services
Other Operating Revenue

Total

Details of Services rendered
Ticketing

Tours, Hotels & Allied Activitdes
Vehicle Rentals

Others

Total

Details Of Other Operating Revenue
Unspent Liabilitles Written Back/Claims (Net)
Foreign Exchange Revenue

Others

Total

Note no. 24
Other Income

Particulars

[nterest Income--
Others Interest
Rent Income
Total

Note No, 25
Employee benefits

Particulars
Salaries, bonus and other allowances

Contribution to provident and other funds Including Charges--

Gratuity

Staff Recruitment and training Expenses
Staff welfare

Total

Note no. 26
Finance cost

Particulars

Interast expense
Other borrowing costs
Total

(Amount in lacs)

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
129.14 574.94
33.28 83.38
16242 65831
78.67 416.48
28.32 58.89
21.13 86.91
1.02 12.67
129.14 574.94
1.47 22.47
3181 60.91

Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
8.31 6.05
4.20 6.00
12.51 12.05
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
133.62 324.22
b6.84 20.66
2.92 5.89
0.00 2.44
0.21 4.09
143,60 357.10
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
111,07 134.23
- 3.26
111.07 137.49
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Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited
(A whelly owned subsidiary of Transcorp International Limited)
Statement of profit and loss for year ended 31st, March, 2021

Note No. 27
Depreciation and amortisation

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
On Property, Plant & Bquipment 18.35 18.55
On Intangible Assets 10.18 8.98
On Rental Lease Assets 9.47 15.58
Total 38.00 43.50
Note no. 28
Vehicle Operating Expenses

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Vehicle Trip Expenses 10.57 55.50
Vehicle Taxes 010 0.08
Vehicle Insurance 111 1.15
Vehicle repairs and Maintenance 0.88 1,67
Input GST 1.08 2.03
Total 13.75 60.40
Note No. 29
Other expenses

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31,03.2021
Rent Paid - 2.48
Repairs and Maintenance 14.55 37.65
Insurance 2.82 0.77
Rates & Taxes 0.14 272
Electricity & Water 3.39 5.09
Printing & Stationery 0.14 301
Travelling and Conveyance 1.02 37.05
Communication costs 3.2% 12.19
Legal and Professional Charges 11.28 28.46
Directors Sitting Fees 0.83 0.40
Payment To Auditors = -
Audit Fees 1.60 3.60
Tax Audit Fees 0.75 0.75
Review Fees 0.47 0.47
Bad & Doubtful Debs | wjoff 21.52 2.39
Bank Charges 1.02 1.95
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.18 595
Commission,brokerage ,Discounts & Write offs 15,85 28.07
Membership and Subscriptions 2.82 5.38
Advertisment & Publicity - 0.76
Total B2.66 183.13
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N

i Company is engaged in business in India only, which in the context of Ind AS 108 "Operating Seg; s convidered the only gepgraphical
gment, Company is engaged in the business of Travels, Tours and allied activities. being the only segment
2 Legal and professional charges includes Re.0 58 lakhs (Previous vear- Re. 0 70akhs ) paid to auditors for other services
3 Trade payables, GST payable, trade recenvables, and advances, are subject to reconcilation‘confirmation. Branch and head office balinces are at different stages of
reconciliation Management expects no material impact of same on fisancaal stalements
L3 i S Ta
(2] Income Tax Expense
{i) Income Tax recognised in the statement of profit and loss
iRs In Lakhe)
Particulars 31 March, 202131 March, 2021
Current Tax expense
Current Year 100
MAT eredit carried forward 0.00
Adjustment {or earlier years 1.10 4 B
Total current Tax Expense 110 4.86
Deferred Tax Expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 019 0.02
Less: Deferred Tax asset for Deferred Tax Liability (30,28} {56.76)
Total Deferred Tax Expense {30.04) (56.72)
Total Income Tax Expense (28.99) {51.58)
(1i) Income Tax gnised in other comprehensive income
n 5
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2021
Tax expense / Tax expense /
Particulars Before tax _|(benefit) Net of Tax [Before tax | (benefit) Nel of Tax
Net actuanal gains/ (losses) on defined benefst plans {3.76) (.98} {278) 1027 2.67 7.6
Total 13.76) (0,98} 2.78) 10.27 167 7.60
(iii) Calculation of Income Tax Expense
|
Particulars As at 31st As at 31at
March 2020 ‘March 2021
Profit before tax (21537 (214.14)
Tax using company's domestic lax rate 26 %(P.Y. 25.75%) 156.00) {55.68)
MAT credit adjustments 400 a0
Add: Earlier Year tax 110 480
Add: Others- on expenses not allowed i Income Tax/ others 13009 [36.74)
Tax as per of Profit & Loss (25.99) (51.88)
| Effective Rate of Tax | 1346% 24.2%%
5 Disclosure as per Ind AS 19° Employee Benefit’
A) Defined contribution plan
During the year company has recongised the following in the of prufit and loss account. (B, In Lakhs)
Particulars 2019-20 2020-21
Benefits|Contributed to)
|Provident & Pension fund 1816 6,57
Employee state insurance 1.20 0.27
Tatal 19.36 684
B) Defined benefits plan
Gratuity
The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous service of 3 years or more is enbitled (o gratuity at 15 days salary
(15726 * last drawn basic salary) tor ¢ach completed vear of service subject to maximum of rupees 20 lakkbs on superannuation, resignation fermination, disablement
Jor on death
Reconcilation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation : {Ra In Lakhs)
| Pasticulars 31 March, 202031 March, 2021
Gratuity Gratuity
Present Value of obligation as at beginning of vear 30.29 1379
Current service cost } 6.20 235
Interest cost 232 230
Past Service Cost 0,00 0,00
Actuarial (gain)/ loss i 363 {1021}
T pad LI T
Yy JET
— T
A\
\
FUR |
s
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|Present value of abligation as at the end of year | 33m | 23.80 |
Changes in the Falr Value of Plan Assets Rs_In Lakhs)
e i SIS

31 March, 202131 Masch, 2021

Particulars
Gratuity Gratuity
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of the year 36 96 m
Fund Opening Diffcrence 0 [ .00
Return on plan assets, (excluding amount included in net Intorest expense) 270 217
Fund Manag Charges 0.00 .00
Employer's i 0.00 0.00
iﬂumﬂls paid (B.65) [4.43)
I_Ill.r value of plan assets, end of the year 31.01 28.75
Amount recognized in the balance sheet consists of: [Ra In Lakhe)
|Particulars 31 March, 202431 .\hnh_.mn
Cratuiry Gratuity
Present value of defined benefit obligation | 27 .80
Fair value of plan assets | am 873
Net lability 178 (4.95)
Net Interest cost recognised (R in Lakhs)

3 March, 202431 March, 2021

Particul

: sz Gratuity Gratulty

Interest Expenses 23 229

Interest Income { 183 m

Net Interest 10.52) 018

A t recognized in other prehensive income ists of: ;. &

R o 31 March, 202031 March, 2021
Gratulty Gratuity

Acturial Gain/ (Loss) on Obligation (363) 10.21

Acturial Gain/ (Loss) on Asset [0.13) 06

Total Acturial Gain/{Loss) recognised in (OCI) 13.76) 1027

of Acturial (Gain)/Loss on obligation ;

(Bs In Lakhs)
31 March, 202031 March, 2021

Particulars -
Gratulty Gratuity
Actuarial (gains)/losses arising from changes in demographic assumptions 002 0.00
Actuarial (gains}/losses arising from changes in financial assumptions 3.24 002
Actuarinl (gains)/ losses anising from changes in experience adiustmients on plan liabilities 037 (10.23)
Total Acturial (Gain)/Toss | 3.63 {10.21}

Bifurcation of Acturial (Gain)/Loss on Asset :

s In Lakhs
31 March, 202431 March, 2021

iz Gratuity Ciratuity

Expected Interest income 1R3 211

Actual income on Plan assct 270 2317

Acturial gain/(Loss) fur the year on Asset 10.13) 0.06

! ion for funded plans with a defined benefit obligation less than plan assets: (Rs I Lakhs}

Particulars 31 March, 2024131 M‘mh,‘mn
Gratuity Gratuity

Defined benefit obligation 179 23.80

|Faif value of plan assets 31.01 28.73

Net Asset/{liability) [2.78) 495

.“‘.
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Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets: {Rs. In Lakhs}

Particalars 31 March, 202031 March, 2021
Gratuity Gratuity

FPresent value of ' at the begl B 3379 ki)

Fair value of plan assets at period end 3 m 875

Funded stajus excess of Actual over estimated. {2.78) 4.95

Asscts/ (Liabilities) recog i in the Balance Sheet {2.78) 495

Cost grized for the period [included under Salaries, Wages, Allowances, Bonus and Gratuity| Rs. In Lakhs}

Particulars 31 March, 202031 March, 2021
Gratuity Gratuity

Cost Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss

Current Service Cost #.20 235

Interest cost (Net) 232 229

Expected return on plan assets {2.83) {211

Difference in Opening Liability (a0 00,061

Other Cost (being LIC expenses & G5T ) a0 n3s

Past Service Cost 0.0 0.00

Total 5.69 292

Cost Recognized in Statement of Other

Actuarial (gain)/loss 376 (10.27)

Net cost recognised for the period 945 (7.35)

C} Defined benfit obligation

1) Actuarial assumption

The folllowing were the principal actuarial assumption at the reporting date.

Economoc Assumptions

Farticulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2021

Discount rate® 7.79%

Salary escalation rate*** 7.00%

Valuation Methodalogy

Projected Unis
Credit
Methed

Projected Uinit
Credit Method

* The discount rate assumed is determined by reference to market yield available on government bonds, at the accounting date.

** The expected rate of return on plan assets is determined constdering several appliachle factor mainly the composition of plan assets held, assessed risk of assois
“* The estimates of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation, taking account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plar, HR policy and other

Demographic Assumptions

Attrition rates are the company's best estimate of emplovee turnover in future determined considering factors such as nature of buss
policy, demand & supply in employment market, standing of the company , business plan, HE Policy et as provided in the releva

rates as given below have been received as input from the company.

ALa200
i) Retirement Age Years) 58
i) Mortality rate inclusive of provision for diability™ 100%0f IALM(2012-14)
1ii) Attrition at ages Withdrawal rate
Upte 30 YEARs 3
From 31 to 44 years F
Above 43 vears 1

100 % of IALM{2012-14)

w5 & industry,

1t should be noted that in casc of emiplovees above retirement age, for the purpose of valuation it is assumed they will retire immedintely &

benefit is considered up to actual retirement age

Mortality & Morbidity rates - 100% of IALM (2012-14) rates have been assumed which also includes the allowance for desabiline benedies.

Mortality Rates for specimen ages
Age Rate Age Rate Age Rate

15 0000698 45 0.002579 75 (.038221
20 0.000924 50 0.004436 BD 0.061983
25 0.000931 55 0.007313 85 0.100979
30 0.000977 60 0.011162 90 0.163507
35 0.001202 65 0015932 95 D.259706
40 0.00168 70 0.025058 100 0.357733

11} Sensitivity analysis

retention

uunting standard, Aftrition

Reasonable possible change at the reporting date to ene of the relevant actuarial assamption, helding other assumphion constant, would have effected the defined

benefit obligation by the amount shown below,

Present value obligation at the end of year = Rs. 23.80 {Ks. In Lakhs)
e !m-feasjl'm‘mztlleaein
Discount rate (0.50% movement) 114} 1.25
Salary escalation rate ((.50% movement) 125 11.14)

5/

™y

——
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111) Exp d Maturity lysis of the defined benefits plan in future years [Rs. In Lakhs}

First Year Second Third to More than
year Fifth year 5 Years
31-Mar-20
|Gratuaty 052 715 3.00 21
Total .52 7:15 300 2311
First Year Second Third to Maore than
31-Mar-21 year Fifth vear 5 Years
Gratuity 037 5.04 21 1628
Total 0.37 5.04 21 16.28

IV} Risk exposure

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over ime. As such company is expised to vanous risks as fullows-

A} Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuatons will also inerease the
B} Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilities mismateh & actual investment return on assets lower than the discoun! rate assumed at the last
valuation dave can impact the liabilit

C) Discount Rate : Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increasc the plan's liability

D) Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilites

E}  Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuatioms can impact

7 Disclosure as per Ind AS 24: Related Parties
Related Party disclosures

(i} Holding Companies
Transcorp International Limited

(ii) Fallow Subsidiary of Holding Companies
Transcorp Estates Private Linuted

(iii) Associates/Tnvesting Party of Holding Company
Transcurp Enmerprises Limited
TCI Bhoruka Projects Lid.
Bhoruka Investment Led

{iv} Enterprise over which KMP or relatives of KMP have control/significant influence with whom there were transactions during the year:
i TCl Express

Avan Fintrade Pet. Lid.

TCl Infrastructure Finance Limated

M/s Ashok Kumar Ayan Kumar

(v| Key Management Personnel and person having significant influence

Mrs. Manisha Agarwal

Mr. Purushottam Agarwal

Mr. Rajneesh Singhvi

Mr. Hem Kumar Bhargav

Mr. Praveen Chandhi (Additional Director)

Mrs. Yashaswini Pandey

Mrs. Sangeeta Bahl

Mr. Gopal Krishan Sharma ( KMP of helding Company)

(vi) Relatives of Key

1 and persen having significant influence:

B F

Mrs. Avani Kanoi

A} Related parties where control exist:
Transcorp International Limited-Holding Company

Particulars SRR, N

T.Sale/purchase of services:
Services rendered(Nel) 42.69 1360
Services taken {net} 1932 0.03

[LLoans and advances in nature of loans taken | Repayable on deman

Balance at the beginning of accounting year 47064 25406
Balance at the end of accounting year 25406 95 3%
Loan taken during the year 2,304 50 281.00
Maximum amount cuistanding 33109 25406




Loans repasd

Share alletied by conversion of loan mio capial
[nterest pasd (Grass)

TDS

IV, Other transactions:

*Guaranices Received for credit facilities from ban
Guurantee in favor of TAFI

Rent received

Remt paid

Sharing of expenses (Net) (Dr )

Outstanding:

*Guaramees Received for eredit facilities from bank
Guarantee i favor of TAFI

Security Deposit Recelved - Balance outstanding
*Upto the amount uihsed/outstanding

Bl Associates/ Investing party of Holding Co,

L. Bhoruka Investment Limited

Sale/purchase of services
Services rendered

2. TCI Bhoruks Projects Led

11 Sule or purchase of services

Services rendered

Closing balance of services rendered (Dr.)
Sharing of Services

3. Transcorp Enterprises Limited
Retated party transactions:
Sharing of expenses{net)

Services Taken

Services rendered

Closing amount {Cr.)

4. Ayan Fintrade Private Limited

Related party transactions:

LLouns and advances in nature of loans taken:
Balance a the beginning of secounting year
Balance m the end of accountmg year

Loan vaken during the year

Maximum amount outstunding

Repaid durng the year

Imerest (Gross)

ITDS

5. TCI Express

Related party transactions:

Services rendered u
Closing Balance Recevable of Service Remdered

f. TCIFL

Reluted purty transactions:

Services rendered -
Closmg Balance Recetvahle of Service Rendered

€ Fellow Subsidiury of Holding Company

Transcorp Estates Privaie Limited

Related party transactions:

Services rendered

Rent paid

closing balance payablc

D) Persons or Relatives of persons having significant influence in
Flolding Comnany

Related Purty Transaction

Mrs. Avani Kanol
Salary
Pnid

Mr, Gopal Krishan Sharma
Services rendered

E) Key management personnel

Salary
Paid

134573
200.00
b ]
274

Y7500
£.000.60
.00

L BD
339

TT5K)
1.0, 01
| .0

i

o8
108

5134
2547
20.00
5134
5134

fi.52

065

6,99
13

0.02

1.98
0%

L12%

4355

3798

445 50

15.56
147

4.20

1h99

T08:08
0000
| ok

(]

0,03 LR il
[0

1587

2587
547

132

o.02

073

R 36

013

1330
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F) Directors

<Mrs, Mapishs Agarwal (DIN; D0453917)

Services rendered - 004
Siting fees puid URL] 0.30
Mr. Praveen Gandhi

Services Taken B.25 3
Siting fees paid 0.10 -
Dr. Purushottam Agarwal 010 023
Sitting fees paid

Mr. Hem Bhargawa 010 030
Sitting fees paid

G. Firm/body corporate where relatives of persons having significant
influence in Holding company are partners or ave having significant

influence

Als Ashok Kumar Avan Kumar

Commission carned on Insurance 097
Commission Paid on Segments 552

Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 : Earnings per Share

Basicand diluted earnings per share

Particulars 31 March 2020] 31 March 2021
Prehit_attributable to equity sharcholders (used as ) (Rs.) 186,38 -162.26
Weighted average number of equity_shares for Basic_and Diluted EPS (used as denominatur) (Nos ) 2516879 2,888 RE8
Eamings per share 712 -5.62

Disclosure as per Ind AS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities Contingent Liability

Lt iabili

(a) Claims against the company not acknow ledged as debt

1) Amount disputed Rs 2 87 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 287 Lakhs), out of this deposited with court Rs. 033 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs: 033 Lakhs) in respect of claims
made by Customer and others.

if) TDS default up to FY 2020-21 is Rs.1.81 Lakhs (Up to Fy 2019-20 Rs 180 Lakhs)

1ii) Claim by Akbar Travel of India Pvt Limited ( as per the petition filed by it against the campany before National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur under
Insclvency & Bankruptey Code. 2016\ for Rs. 121.52 Lac related to Air tickets made by it for its clients

b} Liability under joint bank g g d with TAFI for covering eredit limit from LATA for Rs. 400 |akhs (PY 1000 lakhs)

Company has executed “Joint Bank Guarantee' agreement with TAF! and furmished a sum of Bs. 32 Lakh (FY 100 Lakhs) as depoesit with them for making good the
default by Company or other participating members tn payment obligation to IATA. Amount of liability under the agreementat any, (= unascertainable at present,
Holding company and one of the director are guarantor to this agreement

<) bﬂbiiit}‘ in respect of call back of segment Incentives due to non achicvement, fulfilmene of zgmc.l turgers Rs 28 76 lacs and hiquidated n}.lm.!gﬁ Rs:NIL |
Previous vear 5618 lacs)

Disclosure as per Ind AS 108: Operating Segments s given in consolidated financial st it

Financial Risk Management

The Company’s principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings. trade and other pavables The main purpose ol these financial labilities is to manage finances
for the Company’s ap The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables. and cash and short-term deposits that arse directly from its
operations. The most significant financial risks to which the Company 15 exposed 10 are desenibed as follows:-

i. Market risk

Market risk is the nsk that the fair value or future cash flows of 2 financial instrument will fluctuate bocause of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise
three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate nsk and other price nisks, such as investment price risk and commodity nisk. Finanaal mstruments affected by
market sk include loans and bormowings, deposits, investments, and other tinancial instruments. This i» based on the fimancial assets and financial liabalitics held as
at March 31, 2010 and March 31, 2020, Company de not have investnents.

ii. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract. leading to a financial loss

iid, Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk 12 the risk that the Company may net be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable Josses.

iv. Physical risk
1t 15 the risk of theft, robbery or fakeness of cash and cash equivalents.

Risk Management framework

The Company’s overall risk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financlal markess and secks to minimize potential adverse effects on the
Company's financial performance

Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors under policies approved by dentifying evaluating and hedging Binancial fisks, The board provides
principhes for overall risk 5 1, as well as pol covening specific arcas, such as interest rate nisk, and credit nisk, mvestment of veeess liquidity, adequate
and proper insurance covers and proper and ad te training of n 1

Financial Risk Management
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i Market risk

Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rale risk is the risk that the fair value of the future cash flows of the Hnmcial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to
manage the interest rate risk, Board of Directors performs a comprehensive corporate inferest rate risk maragement by balancing the proportion of fixed inzerest rate
and finating rate financial instruments in its lotal portfolio

Since the company only has nil / fixed interest rate instruments, it is not exposed W significant mbercst rate risk as at the respechive feporting periods

[Parbeulars 31-Mar-20_[31-Mar-21
|Financial Assets

|Secunty Deposits 108.51 33.63
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value o be wn 30572
received or d i e

Loans to Employvecs 0.00 0.00
(Other Bank Balances 515 2655
Total 506,17 365,90

Financial Liabilities

Term Loans 609.73

Cash Credit/ Overdraft 100,00
Loans repavable on d i 299,49
Security Deposits 5.05 |
Total 101427 |
i, Credit risk

The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activitics (primarily trade receivables) and other financual instroments

Financial assets are written off when there i3 no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage in o repayment plan with the Company. The
Company categorizes a loan or receivable for write off when management is of the opinion that all the possible efforts have been undertaken for recovery but the
recovery is nipt possible. Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the
receivable due, Where recoveries are made, these are to be recognized in profif and loss Continuous cfforts are made 10 ensure timely pavment from the customers
The carrving amaunt of financial assets as appearing in Balance Shevt revresents thee masimum credit exposure.

Trade Receivables

The Company ds creditto < in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track record in the market and past dealings
for extension of credit to customers: The Company monitors the payment track record of the customers Outstanding customer recetyvables are regularly monitored
The Company has also taken advances and security deposits from its ¢ which mitigate the credit risk to an extent.

Exposure to credit risk 1 to be shown in case whine ECL or lifetime ECL 3 recognized

Provison for expected credit losses

company is not separately tracking changes n credit risk. of individual trade receivables and cuntract assets for the purpose of ECL as these do
not contain significant financing component . Therefore company has chuvsen o calpulate impairment under the simplificd approach on trade
receivables and contract assets  as the impairment amount represents *lifetime” expected credit loss. Accordingly. expecred credit loss is

The ageing of trade receivable is as below:

Particulars Neither Withiné |6 Maonth to| Above 12 Total
due nor months 12 Maonths | months

Trade Receivables

As at March 1, 2021 oy 7 P T

Unsecured

As at March 31, 2020

Unsecured ST AT .82 H29.40 I07R 09

Actual eredit loss during the period assesed by management Rs 21 52 lakhs (Previous Year - Rs.2.39 Jakhs ) is recognised in statemient of Profitiand loss as bad debts,
apart frem the provision for impairmient in tradse receivables for RE104.12 Tacs rec ogenisexd in provious Vear

Reconciliation of impairment loss provision:

Particulars Trade Other

Rocoivable|  Balances
A
Bal As at March 31, 2020 10412 -
. ¥ — —
Impairment loss recognised 3132
amounts written off as bad debts 2132
Provision made e
Balance As at March 31, 2021 104.12

Tinancial nstruments and cash depasits
The cash and cash cquivalents as well as deposits in current accounts with barik are held with banks of high rating, The banks are also choosen as per the
geographical and other busi convenience and needs,

Thec ¥ Ignifi cash and deposit balances

F &

iil. Liquidirty Risk
The Company’s chyective is to maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements
The company does not anticipate any problem m obtaining extermal funding i the fareserable futire when the need ariscs.
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Financing Arrangements
The company had access to the following undrawn barrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period

[Particulars 3132020 [313.2021
Fixed-rate borrowings

Bank overdraft (cash credit) | il
Total | e o

The table below provides undiscounted cash flows towards non-derivative financial labilities into rolevant maturity based on the remaining periodd at the balance
sheet to the contractual matarity date

<% S s
Particulars il 2“:'z—l:“ Tol;un:::mﬁ
On demand | <6 months - =1 year
muunths -
Intorest bearing borrowings {including current maturitiesland security deposits 1,263.98 0.68 0.7 156 2664 |
Other linkbilities 140.22 4279 - 911 192.12
Trade and other pavables 135.51 » s - 13551
Total 158W.71 4347 0.72 10.67 1,554.57
) As at 31-3-2021 Total/ Carrvin
Particulus On demand | <6 months i >] year Ah:m::i i
months
Interest bearing borrowings fincluding curment maturities) and security deposits 4455 054 24.80 584.08 101427
Cither Tiabilities 171.91 K63 199 - 182.53
Trade and other pavables 5794 - - 57.99
Tatal 340 947 26.79 554.08 1,254.74

iv, Physical Risk - The company has taken adequate money insurance policy for covering loss which may be imcurred due to sk of theft robbery ete - The company provides
training 1o staffs for recognising the valid currency note for covering loss which may be incurmed due to fake currency

Fair Value Measurements
(a) Financial Instruments by category

Particulars 31 March 2020
FVTPL FVTOCT |Amortised Cost
Financial Assets
Trade Recoivables( net of impairment] 97397
Loans and security deposits S8102
Cash and cash equivalents 9305
Other Financial Asscts{FOR with Bank) | 35135
=k - 157319
Financial Liabilities [
Borrowings 1.2%0.41
Trade paybles 92
Other Financial Liabilities 3730
3 - 1425.92
Particulars 31 March 2021

Ire FVYTOCI |Amortised Cost

Financial Assets

Trade Receivables{ not of impairment) 09640
Loans and security deposits 3445

Cash and cash equivalents

Orther Financial Assets(FDR with Bank)
Total > .

[Financial Liabilities

Bormrowings 1.014.27
Trade paybles 2564
(Osher Financial Liabalities 3230
Total - - 107221

b) Fair Value hierarchy




[

[Financial assets and liabilities measured at Fair value Eavilid | Level 2 ] Level 3 Total
As at 31 March 2020 There are no such instruments

Fi {al Assels

Financial Liabilities 1

As at 31 March 2021 There are no such i

Financial Assets

Financial Liabilities [ | 5

All assets and Habilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financal statements are categorized within the fair value hicrarchy, described as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value Measurement as a whule

Level 1- Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This Includes listed cquity instruments that have quoted price. Listed
and actively traded equity instruments are stated at the last quoted closing price on the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

Level 2- The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded i active market is determined wsing valuation techiiques which maximize the use of
abscrvable market data and rely as little as possible on entily speaific estimates, If all significant mputs required to farr value an instrument are observable,
the instrument is included in level 2,

Level 3- If ane or mare of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument 1s included n level 3. The fair value of the financial assets
and liabilities included in Level 3 is determined in accordance with generally accepled pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices
from observable current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar instruments

There has been no transfer in either direction in this vear or the provious year

) Valuation technique used to determine fair value:

Specific Valuation techniques used to fair value the financial instrumunts include:

(i) For Financial instruments other than at (i) and (iii) - the s of quobed market prices.

(i) For Financial liabilities (public deposits. long term borrowings) Discounted Cash Flow, appropriate market borrowing rate of entity as on each balance
sheet date used for discounting

(#41) For financial assets (loans) discounted cash flow; appropnate market brrowing rate of the cnfity a son each balance sheet date is used lor discounting

d) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortized cost

Level 31 March 2020 31 March 2021
[Pastival sy Canrying Carrying |
Fair value Fair value
amount _amount
Financial Assels
Loans 3 481.02 451.02 14454 e 5
Trade Receivables( net of impairment) 3 9767 971497 66 40 696,40
Fi ial Liabilities
Loans- Borrowing from banks 3 77818 77R.18 709.72
Other Borrowings including lease payables 3 512 2 51224 30455
| Trade Pavables £ 552 58.21 25.64
Expenscs and other payables 3 3730 730 3230
Capital Risk Management

For the purposes of the Company’s capital management, capital inciudes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves, Net debt includes, interest
bearing Joans and borrowings, less cash and short term deposits. The primary objective of the Company’s Capital Management is lo maximize sharcholder value,

Particulars As at 31-3-20 |As at 31-3-21

Total debt {other than securily deposit) 1.235.3_’{:_ 100922
Less cash and cash equivalents §3.05 11.65
Net Debt 1,192.31 997.57
Equity 507 05 35240
Net debt lo equity ratio 135 183

IND AS 115 Revenue i recongnised upon transfer of control e services o customens m an amount that eoflects the consideration, company expect io recewe in
exchange for those services. The compnay ac nd other discoants as well
||!tsn:nl; revenue net of indirect taxes in statement of Profit & Loss. The Gompany's s
agreement based vn the performanes ol mcompleted as per agreement. Amosnts felating B pending perturmanio abligatsm 4
unearned revenue and iz shown as Current) Non Current Liability scording to the penod of the agreement Similardy productiviry ivkod bonus {PLBY receivable
under the agreements are tecognised based on the performance achoved W1 the end of the accounting period s per the terms of the agree

nt for volume

A% POCTIE ISentives W Custemers 55 a tedus fon of revenue he company
i1 ok the wnder]ving scgment

nt revenpe i recogmisod ratably over the

J peenod s treated s

118

T

Dis- agrregation of Revenue 31.3.2000 nazm

) Revenue from ticketing tours, vehicle rentaly, hotels and other services Re 44913 11704

by Revenue from Segment achlevement Rs 1643 1]

) Revenue relating to Productivity Linked Bowmas it the area of the ticketing Rs 193K 1150

Contract Balances

Unearned Revenue shiown as current or non current liability - Rs. 2053 1146

Receivables (Productivity Linked Bonus | - Opening Balance Ra 38267 I7R K3
Revenuu Revognised (Net) Ra 10938 1150
Closing, Balandce (Net of Payment Received) Ra 37883 28486

As regards above receivables, management has reviewed about impalrment and has recognised inpatrment along with other trade receivables.
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IND AS 116- Company had adopted “Ind AS 116- Lease” with effect from 1.4.2019 by applving the same to all lease contracts existing on 1st April, 2019 using the
dified pective method of where at the initial application the lease liability was measured at the present value of remaining lease payments and

right 1o use asset was recognised at an amount equal to lease liabality net of cumulative adjustments 1o retained earnings on the date of initial application. On

transition the adoption of new standard had resulted into recognition af rght to use assests of R 39 04lacs (net of cumulative adjustments 1o retained garnings for Rs.

264 lncs ) and lease liability of RS. 42.68lacs Amount of impact of adoption of this new dard on profit/Toss for the year was immaterial . All the lease

g d or p d during the year and accordingly at year end there was no right to use asset as wull as lease Hability

IMPACT OF GLOBAL PANDEMIC KNOWN AS COVID-19

Global heaith pandemic cowid19 coupled with its new variants has contributed to 3 significant decling in global and local econcmic activities. Company's business is also severely

impacted, Measures taken to contan the spread of virus including travel bans. and 1/ physical i worh have triggered significant disruptions to

company’s busk leading to ing loss and negative cash flows ing Its going concern assumption, However the travel and haspitality industry has weathered many

catastrophic events such as 9/11 and the great recession in the year 2008 and in every circumstance ot has ¢limbed back and flourished. Company has taken various measures

including reduction in all costs whether op g or fixed and revisiting its sales with reduced credit periods. To funa the quidity shortfall for the time being, various
options are baing ¢ d inchuding the avail of period for pay of interest fram hankers as well as fresh low cost bortowings . Company has avsessed the
rec bility of les and \gible assets by o jenng internal and eaternal sources of information including credit repons, economic forecasts and industry réports upts

the date of approval of these financial results.Looking to above facts and estimates the compary expects to recaver the carrying amount of these asssets and do nolt see any Impact
on going concern assumption or status of the company.

The business of the company as well as its efforts to bring the business ta the normaley will sepend en future devielopments which are uncertain The eventual cutcome of the
global health pandemic may be diti from those d a5 on the date of spproval of thesa financial resuits and the company will continue T manitar all material
uncertainties and 1o the changes to the future economic conditions

Pruvious Year's figures have been regroupad, rearranged or recasted wherever considered

As per our annexed report of even date For & on behalf of Board of Directors of
For ANAND JAIN & CO, Ritco Travels and Tours Private Limited
Chartered Accountants
FRN:001857C

wha @“W‘M

Mani Agarwal Hem

(Anand P Jain) Non-Executive Chairperson Dir r Group Company Secretary
Proprietor DIN: 00453971 DIN: 03230480 ACS5:17572
M.NO.-71045
Place: JAIPUR §
Date:23/04/2021
-
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